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1. I would like to request clarification on the Alternate Section of the Bid Form, page 37, Alternate 

#2.  

 The purchase of 13,400 containers is a very significant cost.  The worksheet requires the 

unit, weekly, monthly and yearly amounts.  This amount will be excessively high if 

priced only for the initial year of the contract.   

 Is it the intention of the Town of Leesburg to pay out the cost of the containers over the 

first year of service only?   

 Would it be helpful to also show the cost over a 5 year/60 month period?  This would 

assume the successful contractor would be awarded the 4 annual contract renewals. 

 

The initial term of the Contract is 1 year, the Town cannot make any guarantees beyond that time 

frame.  It is up to the Bidder to decide how to price this item. 

 

2. Can you provide total annual tonnages of refuse & recyclable materials collected from Leesburg?  

 

 Refer to the Attachment included with  Addenda No. 2-Revised. 

 

3. Can you provide a breakdown of the 4251 non single family units as to TH/condo? 

 

All 4251 non single family units are Townhouses. 

 

4. If landfill disposal costs increase during the contract, will the contractor be allowed a price 

adjustment? 

 

Yes, refer to page 12 of 49, H.(1) thru (3). 

 

5. What are the boundaries of the 4 quadrants? 

 

See attached map. 

 

6. Can you provide a breakdown of the number SF/TH located in each quadrant? 

 

Refer to Addenda No. 3, question #19. 



 

7. On pages 8, 9, & 10 of the solicitation refuse & recycling collection are spelled out in detail.  

Yet, there is no mention of yard waste at all.  Also, no collection day is specified.   Can you 

provide guidance? 

 

Refer to Attachment #4-“Chapter 28-Town Code”; Section 28-23, Section 28-29 and Section 28-

31. 

 

8. If we respond to the terms of the IFB, would the Town consider an alternate proposal offering a 

different collection schedule? 

 

Refer to Addenda No. 2, question #5 and Addenda No. 3, question #4. 

 

 

 

ADD ATTACHMENT 

 

 

Kathy S. Elgin, CPPO 

Chief Procurement Officer 

kelgin@leesburgva.gov 

05/01/13 
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